



Luca Sarli, MBA

General Counsel, Project Manager (CAPM®), Public funding responsible

Turin (ITA), Italian nationality

08 September, 1989

linkedin.com/in/luca-sarli

My goal is to develop a professional figure who knows how to "connect" multiple expertises in innovation, legal counseling, corporate finance, project management. Some of the skills that I am currently developing at most are curiosity, the desire to make new experiences, continuous training, a transversal knowledge, new technologies, flexibility and a creative way of thinking.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

General Counsel

Mec srl

2016 – Present

Engineering Company based in Italy and Detroit, USA.

Legal and equity crowdfunding counsel

European Public Funding and Project Manager

Mec srl

2011 – Present

R&S project coordinator

Member of the Scientific Committee of the Master "HIERARCHICAL OPEN MANUFACTURING FOR INDUSTRY 4.0"

Polytechnic of Turin

2018 – Present

Coordinator of the university Master HOMI 4.0

Lecturer in the course "Companies' European funding acquisition"

University of Genoa

2017 – Present

Lecturer

at Master of Enterprise Law

<http://master.giuristaimpresa.unige.it/node/7>

Business developer and marketing

e4e.it

2011 – 2016

Educational projects supervisor, network with public institutions

Associazione Mec Educational

2009 – 2016

EDUCATION

MBA - Master in Business Administration

SAA - School of Management, University of Turin (accredited ASFOR)

01/2019

Master in Enterprise Law

University of Genoa

2016

Bachelor's Degree in Enterprise Law

University of Turin

2013

CERTIFICATIONS

CAPM® - Certified Associate in Project Management

Project Management Institute

SKILLS

curiosity

transversal knowledge

negotiation

project management

flexibility

problem solving

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English



French



INTERESTS

innovation

start-up

enterprise law

history

outdoor sport

volunteering

cooking

road trips and photos

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Business Plan of a Start up about legal services for SMEs

Co-Founder of a Boy Scout group

Runner up at Start Cup competition at Univ. of Genoa (2016)